

## Livingston City Commission Minutes December 21, 2021

5:30 PM Via Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83882457920?pwd=OHp4QVROVE5LbGsvRDlmWkZvQk9Gdz09

Meeting ID: 838 8245 7920 Passcode: 889052 Call In: (669) 900-6933

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Public Comments:
  - Shawn Hill made comments
  - Barbara Oldershaw made comments
- 4. Consent Items (5:41 p.m.)
  - A. APPROVE MINUTES FROM DECEMBER 7, 2021 REGULAR MEETING.
  - B. RATIFY CLAIMS PAID 11/20/2021-12/09/2021
  - C. ACCEPTING PARKS AND TRAILS RECOMMENDATION TO APPOINT TIM STEVENS TO BOARD TO SERVE A FOUR 4-YEAR TERM.
  - D. APPROVE PAMELA SCHAFERS APPLICATION TO SERVE THE CITY CONSERVATION BOARD TO SERVE A TWO YEAR TERM.
    - Schwarz motioned to approve consent items A & B, and pulled C & D for discussion second by Mabie.
    - All in favor, passes 5-0.
    - Schwarz publically thanked Tim Stevens and Pamela Schafer for their interest in serving on the boards.
    - Hoglund made comments
    - Schwarz motioned to approve consent items C & D, second by Mabie.
       All in favor, passes 5-0.
- 5. Proclamations
- 6. Scheduled Public Comment
- 7. Public Hearings (5:43 p.m.)
  - A. PUBLIC HEARING: ORDINANCE NO. 3025: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AMENDING ARTICLE II, IV, AND V, CHAPTER 30 OF THE LIVINGSTION MUNICIPAL CODE ENTITLED ZONING, AS IT PERTAINS TO MANUFACTURING AND USE TABLE AMENDMENTS.
    - Kardoes gave opening statements
    - Menard presented Staff Report and recommendation

- No public comments
- Schwarz made comments
- Hoglund made comments
- Nootz motioned for approval, second by Friedman All in favor, passes 5-0.
- B. PUBLIC HEARING: ORDINANCE NO. 3026: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AMENDING CHAPTER 7 POLICE DEPARTMENT, ARTICLE IV DISPATCH SERVICES, AS ENACTED BY ORDINANCE NO. 1808 REGULATING THE FEES FOR FALSE ALARMS. (5:48 p.m.)
  - Kardoes gave opening statements
  - No public comments
  - Nootz made comments
  - Hoglund asked questions
  - Schwarz motioned for approval, second by Friedman All in favor, passes 5-0.
- 8. Ordinances
- 9. Resolutions
  - A. RESOLUTION NO. 5009: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH AFSCME LOCAL 2711A FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2027. (5:54 p.m.)
    - Kardoes gave opening statements notified Commission of a few small edits to this CBA.
    - No Public Comments
    - Nootz made comments
    - Shannon Holmes made additional comments
    - Hoglund made comments
    - Nootz motioned for approval to include the noted amendments, Removal of "Cemetery" from Article 1 and Removal of the "Animal Control Officer" in Exhibit B, second by Mabie All in favor, passes 5-0.
  - B. RESOLUTION NO. 5010: A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, TO ANNEX CERTAIN LAND ON PETITION BY KRISTOPHER LAHREN. (6:10 p.m.)
    - Kardoes gave opening statements

- Shawn Hill, Executive Director for Friends of Park County made comments.
- Hoglund made comments
- Holmes made comments
- Nootz made comments
- Menard made clarifying comments
- Mabie made comments
- Schwarz made comments
- Motion by Mabie, second by Friedman All in favor, passes 5-0.
- C. RESOLUTION NO. 5011: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO APPLY FOR THE COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ROUND 2) AND AUTHORIZATION TO COMMIT REQUIRED MATCHING FUNDS VIA CREATION OF A SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FOR THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT COMPETITIVE GRANT PROGRAM ROUND 2. (6:42 p.m.)
  - Kardoes gave opening statements
  - No public comments
  - Nootz made comments
  - Mabie motioned for approval, second by Friedman All in favor, passes 5-0.
- 10. Action Items
- 11. City Manager Comment 6:51 p.m.
- 12. City Commission Comments 6:55 p.m.
- 13. Adjournment

## Public in virtual attendance:

- 1. Barbara Oldershaw
- 2. Kris Lahren
- 3. Shawn Hill
- 4. Tim Stevens
- 5. Nate McClure
- 6. Sam Klomhaus
- 7. Daniel Baker
- 8. Megan Martinez
- 9. Craig
- 10. B. Harper